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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 1:14 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
 

NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE HEARING 
  
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Tuesday, March 17, 2015                              2318 Rayburn House Office 

Building           
  
Subject:  “Reality Check: The Impact and Achievability of EPA’s Proposed Ozone Standards” 
 
Witnesses: 

 Mr. Harry C. Alford, President and CEO, National Black Chamber of Commerce 
 Mr. Raymond Keating, Chief Economist, Small Business & Entrepreneurship Council 
 Dr. Mary B. Rice, Massachusetts General Hospital Pulmonary and Critical Care 
 Dr. Allen S. Lefohn, President, A.S.L. & Associates 
 Mr. Eldon Heaston, Executive Director, Mojave Desert AQMD, Antelope Valley AQMD 

 
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 
 
Ashley Smith | Senior Counsel to the Chairman and Administrative Director | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


